Vada VanSickle

Saint Joseph, MO vadajade023_iaz@indeedemail.com +1 816 558 2649

Patient-focused Certified Nursing Assistant and ambitious nursing student with 1+ years of experience in the health care field with a passion for learning and growing professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment.

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Living Community of St. Joseph - Saint Joseph, MO August 2020 to August 2021

- · Helping patients with activities of daily living
- Measuring and recording a patient's blood pressure, radial pulse, and respirations
- Utilizing adaptive equipment and safety devices properly
- · Ambulating residents using a transfer/gait belt
- Assisting residents needing to use a bedpan/toileting
- Time management skills
- Knowledge of medical terminology and transcription
- Strong verbal and concise written communication skills

Crew Member

Genesis Health Clubs - Saint Joseph, MO January 2019 to February 2020

- Supervised and engaged children with age appropriate activities between newborn and 12 years old
- Maintained a complete and accurate daily records
- Ensured cleanliness of the equipment and toys on the premises
- · Ability to amicably resolve conflicts

Education

Missouri Western State University

BSN

August 2021 to Present

HISET

Youth Alliance - Saint Joseph, MO August 2020 to February 2021

Skills

Cleaning Experience

- Food Production
- Food Preparation
- Home Care
- Laundry
- Cash Handling
- Food Handling
- Food Service
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Caregiving
- Food Safety
- Vital Signs
- Microsoft Office

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

October 2020 to May 2024

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

October 2020 to Present